TREATY ORGANIZATION

TO: All Bidders FROM: Selma Bukvic
0O-i-C Procurement Services Section
DATE: 31 August 2023
REF.: RFQ 2023-0123ESANZ
TEL. NO.: TEL.NO..  +43 1 26030 6350
EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT: Clarifications No.2 — RFQ 2023/0123/ ESANZ Supply and delivery of Laptops and accessories.

Dear Bidders,

Please find attached Clarifications No.2 related to queries raised by bidders in respect to RFQ
2023/0123/ ESANZ Supply and delivery of Laptops and accessories as per attached specifications—
urgent.

Please note that Clarifications No.2 is an integral part of the RFQ documents and shall be considered
in the preparation and submission of proposals.

We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the submission deadline on 4 September 2023,
17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Kind regards

Selma BukvicQW
OIiC, Procurement Services Section
Attachment:

- Question and Answer - Clarifications No.2
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Clarification #2 to RFQ No. No. 2023-0123/SANZ
Supply and delivery of Laptops and accessories

%, CTBTO

PREPARATORY COMMISSION

ltem#

Question

Answer

Conditions.

Delivery Terms:

For Austrian Companies: DAP 2020, VAT
paid: Please consider changing to DAP
2020, VAT unpaid, because regarding to
Austrian law VAT is to be paid by the
customer if the customer buys
Notebooks worth more than 5.000 € (§2
Abs 1 UStBBKV).

Please refer to Instructions to Bidders,

Conditions page 2, Taxes,
Austrian companies.

point #1 for

Annex B, 3 Product Specifications.
Keyboard:

We are just able to quote international
English keyboard — not dedicated US
Keyboards. Please kindly confirm if this
is acceptable.

Acceptable
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